MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXINGTON ROBERT STACK

DIRECTOR
ENHANCED 911

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Council Members

Robet Sk

FROM: Robert Stack, Director
Lexington Enhanced 911

DATE: November 19, 2020

SUBJECT: Canteen Agreement

Request:

A resolution authorizing the Mayor on behalf of the Urban County Government to sign a three year
agreement with Compass Group, d/b/a Canteen, which provides unattended vending services at the
Public Safety Operations Center (PSOC).

Why are you requesting?

Compass Group USA, Inc. by and through its Canteen Division supplies the LFUCG’s Public Safety
Operations Center at 115 Cisco Rd. location with unattended vending services. LFUCG has an existing
agreement through Canteen for vending services at the PSOC and this agreement replaces the earlier
agreement. Canteen is changing from traditional vending machine services to unattended vending
services (i.e., merchandise is not secured and paid for on an honor system — photo attached). This
system allows more items to be available to employees and for purchases to be made via cashless self-
checkout kiosks or a mobile app. LFUCG is not responsible for unpaid merchandise. The new vending
systems are in secure areas accessible only to personnel who work at the PSOC. The new agreement is
required for this change in service and LFUCG is only responsible for reimbursing Canteen for part of the
cost of the new kiosks if the agreement is cancelled by the government prior to the end of the three
year term.

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no expense in the current of future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
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